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Vendor Questions CSF Responses 
1. Is CareerSource expecting licenses on a per-seat basis, or an 

enterprise licensing arrangement? How many licenses 
and/or users are expected? 

This will depend on the pricing 
model. Please present both options 
with expectations for 200 users or 
less.  

2. Some of the requested data sources do not match the 
detail, geographies, or frequencies desired by 
CareerSource.  For example, data may be available for an 
MSA but not a County. Can you please confirm that the 
refresh rate and detail/geographic limitations that arise 
from the cited data sources will be sufficient? 

We expect vendors to provide a 
response for all requested data 
elements. If an element cannot be 
provided, please indicate this in 
your response. 

3. Can you please confirm the understanding that the data and 
analytics licenses for our proprietary employment and wage 
data are meant for internal use by CareerSource staff and 
not for use by the general public? 

We plan on making some data 
components available for the 
general public in order to minimize 
disruption of current services. 

4. Are there certain areas where CareerSource is expecting to 
be able to run scenarios vs having an analysis run as an ad-
hoc service?  Economic impact analyses, as an example. 

We do not have specific scenarios 
for ad hoc analysis in mind. We 
envision that any requests for ad 
hoc analysis will make use of the 
data provided by the vendor. 

5. Is there a target budget for all or part of this request? No 
  
1. Is the region of data access needed solely the state of 

Florida, or were you looking for any additional states, MSA 
or even nationwide data access? 

We are open to options pending the 
pricing model. 

2. Are you looking for the cost of a multi-year agreement? We 
can go up to three years if paid up front. Otherwise I will 
simply provide an annual rate.  

Provide both options. 

3. For the cost table, is there a number of license’s in total that 
the vendors should take into account when pricing out this 
RFQ? 

Expectations for 200 users or less. 

4. Can we get an explanation of tiered/bundled licensing? Example: 
 
1-10 Licenses = $ 
11 – 25 Licenses = $ 
26 – 50 Licenses = $ 
51-100 Licenses = $ 
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